The Annual Meeting of District 65-D was held on March 6, 2023 at 10 a.m. at the Donnelly Bible Church.

Users present – Isaac Babcock; David Carey; John Duncan; Linda Duncan; Nate Gilliam; Dick Kleint; Gretel Kleint; Bill Nikkel; Robert Oxarango. Others – Kristi Kessler (Secretary Roseberry Irrigation District); Scott Storm and Steven Visosky (IDWR); James Siewert (Watermaster District 65-D); Neil Shippy (Watermaster District 65).

- 1. The minutes of 2022 were read. Robert moved and Bill seconded to approve the minutes as read. Passed
- Treasurer's report was \$3,628.92 in the checking account. Outstanding bills: Michelle Anchustegui-\$185; Craig Curtis-\$25; Eld Ranches-\$10; Ed Freeburg-\$25; Patrick Harren-\$65; Dave Splan-\$25. Isaac moved and Bill seconded to accept this report. Passed
- 3. Bill moved and Dick seconded to have next year's meeting on the first Monday of March at 10 a.m. at the Donnelly Bible Church. Passed
- 4. Bill moved and Dick seconded to continue 65-D's membership with the Idaho Water Users Association at \$50. Passed
- 5. John moved and Dick seconded to have the advisory board of Isaac Babcock, David Carey, and Bill Nikkel. Passed
- 6. Bill moved and Isaac seconded to have David Carey Chairman.
- Isaac moved and David seconded to have Linda Duncan Secretary/Treasurer, \$400 plus \$150 for office supplies. Passed; Robert moved and Dick seconded to amend to \$450 plus \$200 for office supplies. Passed
- 8. Isaac moved and Bill seconded that the following resolutions be continued:
 - "Resolved, that no Ditch, Canal Co. or other Water User shall have the right to demand and receive water and the Watermaster shall not deliver water to such user, until the amount due and payable from such user, as set by the budget, has been paid."
 - "Resolved, that no water will be delivered to party or parties that the Watermaster deems responsible for the maintenance of a weir or measuring device until the weir or measuring device is repaired/replaced to the Watermaster's satisfaction."
 - "Resolved, that new developments leave an easement for companies and districts to be able to clean and maintain the ditch/canal and to have access for the ditch rider: accessible, unlocked gates a minimum of 12' and as in accordance with Idaho Code Ch. 11 Rights of Way."
 - The attached letter (Idaho Codes § 42-1201; § 42-1202; § 42-1204; § 42-1209; § 43-304; § 43-327) written by Dana Hostetter (water lawyer) as resolutions. Passed
- Robert moved and Dick seconded to adopt the budget of \$8,371; Watermaster -- \$6,000 and \$750 for vehicle and that James Siewert be elected/hired as Watermaster for Water District 65-D. Passed
- 10. Dick moved and Isaac seconded to change the annual recording fee of \$25 to \$30. Passed
- 11. Robert moved and Isaac seconded that the meeting be adjourned. Passed

Linda B. Duncan Secretary

ROSTER OF ATTENDANCE

2023 ANNUAL MEETING

WATER DISTRICT NO.	65D)
WATER DISTRICT AREA_	65)

1.4

ANNUAL MEETING

Date <u>3-6-23</u> Time 10 ampm Location Donnelly Bible Church Address 159 FW Bestrin St. Donnelly, Idaho 83615

NAME	ADDRESS	REPRESENTING
(Bill)	Jilliam Nikkel 292 Potter In Mc Call \$363	8 self
< /		Unn
Dick	Carey Box 2069 McCall 83638 A Gretel Kleint Box 12 Donnelly 83615	Needles View Ranch - self
Isaac	Babrock 251 Heikkila In Mc Call 831	,38 <u>pp</u>
	Gilliam Roseberry In. Dist Box 366-Donn	
	y Kessler "	<i>9 011</i>
	Linda Duncan 13608 Faim to Met, R& Mela	ll 83638 Dunian Trust
	Siewert 12880 Willow Rd. Donnelly &	
	t Operango Box 55 Emmett Id. 83617	self + Roseberry In.
Neil	Shippy - Watermaster 65	0 0
	100	
Scot	+ Storm IDWR	
	en Visosky "	
	0	

WATER DISTRICT CONTACT SHEET

Year 20<u>23</u>

65 D	
Water District No. / Name	
James Siewert	
Watermaster Name	
12880 Willow Rd.	
Address, City, State, Zip	
Donnelly Idaho 83615 Phone Number, Home (Cell) 208-315-2810	
Phone Number, Home (Cell) 208-315-2810	E-mail Address
Linda B. Duncan	
Treasurer Name	
13608 Form to Met. R. Mc Call.	- Islaho 83638
Address, City, State, Zip	
208-634-5387	Have none
Phone Number Home Cell	E-mail Address
Assistant Watermaster/Secretary (please circle)	
Address, City, State, Zip	

Phone Number, Home / Cell

E-mail Address

This information is required for elected water district officer(s). The information provided will be posted on the IDWR website. Please fill in the information above and return it to the appropriate IDWR regional office along with the other forms listed in the meeting checklist above, after your annual meeting.